tel 416 495 5499
ENBR’DGE Advisor egiregulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com 500 Consumers Road

Regulatory Affairs North York, Ontario M2J 1P8
Canada

April 29, 2020

VIA RESS and EMAIL

Ms. Christine Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”)
Ontario Energy Board (Board) File No.: EB-2019-0172
Windsor Pipeline Replacement Project
Comments on Cost Claims

For the above noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas has reviewed the cost claim
submission received from the following:

e Energy Probe
e Federation of Rental-housing Province of Ontario

Enbridge Gas does not have any specific concerns with the cost claim.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,
(Original Signed)

Rakesh Torul
Technical, Regulatory Applications



